NEW MEXICO

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
AZTEC, NEW MEXIGO

July 10, 1956

Humble Oi1 & Refining Co,
Box 1268
Farmington, New Mexico

Att: Mr. R.M, Lilly
Dear Mr, Lillyt

By this letter we are tiving tentative approval for a well to be
fually completed known &s your #1 Jiocarilla-Apache in the NE}
Section 3-26N-5W as set out in your applicatim of July 7, 1956,

We understand this well will be dually completed in the Mesaverde

and Pictured Cliffs formations. We also understand that campletion
will be made with a 2" single tubing string, with two Garrett 01l
Tools, Ine. B Cireulating Valve and a Model HD=100 Swest hoolwall
separation re Upon completicn you should file formal application
vith Mr. A.L. Porter, Secretary~Director of.the Oil Conservation
Commission, Box 871, Sants Pes, N.X., describing in detail how the
well is equipped and completed. Offset opera “should also be sent
& copy of this application by registered mail. sproval will be
given by Mr. Porter after waiting 20 days for objections from the
offset operators.

Yours very truly

Buery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District 3
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